From: Durham, Connor <Connor.Durham@seattle.gov>

Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 at 3:32 PM

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Cc: Connor Durham <connor.durham@gmail.com>

Subject: Certification of Service Hours for MIT Applicant

Hi Luis,

Madeline Woodard contacted me and provided your information to verify hours she
completed with Seattle Parks and Recreation in 2019 as part of her application
requirements.

Madeline was an AmeriCorps Volunteer with us the summer of 2019 and served 375.50
hours working with our summer playground program. During this time she ran one of our
sites, which included coordinating summer lunch service, planning and implementing
activities for youth, outreach to the public regarding the program, and more.

We really enjoyed having Madeline as part of our team.

Do you need any additional information from me for her application? If so, could you please
respond ALL as I've cc'd my personal email as well due to checking intermittently while
being on parental leave and don't want to cause delay for Madeline's application.

Thanks!

Connor Durham (he/him/his)

Sr. Recreation Specialist

City of Seattle, Seattle Parks and Recreation
206-833-1778



https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.seattle.gov%2Fparks&data=05%7C01%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7C157931ba7943411f0ebb08da50b19481%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C637911020886611324%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pNT3nMG6Z3unhBa4XFB7%2FpNAZo8Bz0j%2B4tuRK2d%2BbTw%3D&reserved=0

